
WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 631 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 18" X 13" 
X 4" FOR THE 1/4 CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 17 & 18-17-13. 

 
2) L. P. HUNTOON, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 63-1/2, A 

PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "B" ON PAGE 62 DATED MAY 
7, 1870 TO SUBDIVIDE THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 17-17-13, STATES THAT HE 
FOUND THE STONE AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 17-17-13 ON THIS 
PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 25.07-1/2 CHAINS EAST TO THE LIMESTONE THAT HE SET FOR A PROPERTY 

CORNER  
2) 40.14 CHAINS BY HIS NOTES [40.12 CHAINS ON HIS DRAWING] EAST TO THE 

INTERSECTION WITH THE LINE RUNNING NORTH & SOUTH THROUGH THE 
SECTION AT AN ASH TREE 16” IN DIAMETER MARKED “CC” AT 4’ ABOVE THE 
GROUND 

 
3) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, BY FRANK P. MACLEMAN, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY 
BOOK “C” ON PAGE 210 DATED MAY 14, 1878 ORDERED BY H. F. HOLMES TO 
ESTABLISH THE NORTHWEST AND SOUTHWEST CORNERS OF HIS LAND IN THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 18-17-13, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 18-17-13 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.   

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 150 RODS, 21 LINKS WEST TO THE 1-1/2’ LONG BY 2” THICK STONE HE SET FOR 

THE PERMANENT SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER AT THE INTERSECTION 
WITH THE EAST-WEST CENTERLINE OF SECTION 18-17-13 AND THE WEST 
BOUNDARY LINE OF THE SAC & FOX INDIAN TRUST LANDS 

 
4) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 93 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "A-1" ON PAGES 374 TO 376 
PETITION BY JOHN HOLMES AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN SECTION 18-17-
13 [PACKET 345 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON DECEMBER 1, 1880, AND WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 60 FOOT WIDE 
ROAD ON JANUARY 5, 1881 AS NOTED BY I. A. TAYLOR, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 5, 1881 BY WILLIAM 
F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 18-17-13 ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 2,640’ TO THE SOUTH-

EAST CORNER OF SECTION 18-17-13 FOR THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD APPARENTLY EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 30’; 
THEN EXTENDS WEST PARALLEL TO THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 1,282’ TO 
AVOID A HEDGE FENCE; THEN EXTENDS NORTH 30’ TO THE 1/4 SECTION LINE; 
THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 3,978’ TO THE SOUTH-
WEST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 18-17-13 ON THE RANGE LINE TO 
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
5) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE LEFT SIDE PAGE 185 DATED DECEMBER 
2, 1880, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 17-13, APPARENTLY FOUND THE 

 1 



STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 18-17-13 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 2,640’ TO THE SOUTH-

EAST CORNER OF SECTION 18-17-13 FOR THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD APPARENTLY EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 30’; 
THEN EXTENDS WEST PARALLEL TO THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 1,282’ TO 
AVOID A HEDGE FENCE; THEN EXTENDS NORTH 30’ TO THE 1/4 SECTION LINE; 
THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 3,978’ TO THE SOUTH-
WEST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 18-17-13 ON THE RANGE LINE TO 
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
6) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 71 

ON JANUARY 18, 1951 A PETITION SIGNED BY ED ROBINSON FOR THE VACATION 
OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 17-13 WAS PRESENTED TO GEORGE K. JACKSON, COUNTY 
CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND R. W. 
BALL, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON FEBRUARY 9, 1951 AND THE FINAL ORDER OF THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON MARCH 13, 1951 VACATED THE 
FOLLOWING ROAD:  
1) BEGINNING ON THE QUARTER CORNER ON THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 18-17-

13, THENCE EAST THROUGH SAID SECTION TO THE EAST SIDE OF SECTION 18-
17-13, A DISTANCE OF ONE MILE, AND ENDING THERE. 

 
WEST QUARTER CORNER 17-17-13 
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